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C I T Y O F O A K L A N D 
AGENDA REPORT 

TO: Office ofthe City Administrator 
ATTN: Dan Lindheim 
FROM: Department of Contracting and Purchasing 
DATE: December21,2010 

RE: A Supplemental Report Regarding the Contract Award to McGuire and 
Hester for the Lincoln Square - Alice Street Recreation Corridor 

SUMMARY 
At the December 14, 2010 Public Works Committee meeting, staff was asked to provide a 
supplemental report on voluntary Local Employment compliance for the Lincoln Square - Alice 
Street Recreation Corridor project. McGuire and Hester voluntarily committed to a thirty percent 
(30%) local employment goal for the project. This report summarizes McGuire and Hester's 
achievement of their commitment. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact. This report is informational. 

KEY ISSUES AND IMPACTS 
McGuire and Hester to date has achieved 44.54% local employment participation. The project is 
approximately 26% complete per PWA project manager. 

ACTION REQUESTED OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
Statf requests Coimcil receive this information. 

E CITY COUNCIL: 

Office ofthe City Administrator 

Respectfully submitted. 

Depanment of Contracting and Purchasing 

Prepared by: ~ — 
'* Shelley Darensburg, Senior Contract Compliance Officer 
J Social Equity Unit 

Item: 
CED Committee 

December 21, 2010 


